BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 146 W. Center Street, Room 203, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F: (601) 859-4743

Date: July 22, 2015
To: Madison County Board of Supervisors
From: Jennifer Carpenter

Re: Road Registry
City of Madison

Please find enclosed a letter of request from Mayor Mary Hawkins-Butler of Madison to add
two road names to the Madison County Road Registry. These roads are located within the city
limits of Madison.

Liberty Park Drive, Madison
Doctors Drive, Madison



MEMO TO: Mayor Mary Hawkins-Butler

FROM: George Elimore, Director, Neighborhood Services ,W‘ﬂ/‘/‘/

CC: Board of Aldermen
DATE: lune 9, 2015
RE: Authorization to add two streets to Madison County Road Registry

| respectfully request the authority to submit authorization to Madison County Board
of Supervisors to add two City of Madison streets to the Madison County Road
Registry. These two streets (one existing and one new) have never been on the Road
Registry.

Street: Liberty Park Drive

Street: Doctors Drive

Signed: m% % \6vvfl.»~

MARY HAWKINS-BUTLER, MAYOR

CITY OF MADISON
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